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April 30, 2019

Mr. Nick Johnson

Planner

City of Bloomington

1800 West Old Shakopee Road
Bloomington, MN 55431-3027

Dear Mr. Johnson,

Friendship Village will be working closely with both Kraus Anderson Construction Company and
our in-house resident redevelopment committee to communicate with our residents the status of
construction, notification of campus traffic disruptions, and to field any resident comments,
concerns or complaints. This team will utilize newsletters, memos and town hall meetings to
keep residents as informed as we possibly can.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you.

David Miller

Executive Director

Cc: Paul Carlsted, Kraus Anderson
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